EPSILON ELECTRONICS,INC

2018/05/03

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12" ST SW

Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Equipment Registration Services
RE: Change in ID Approval

Guangzhou Havit Technology Co.,LTD Original FCC ID: 2AI6I-G1
Original Grant Date: 02/26/2018
EPSILON ELECTRONICS,INC New FCC ID: 2APNM-H2E-BK

To Whom It May Concern:

EPSILON ELECTRONICS,INC verifies the equipment bearing the modified identification does not
differ from the original equipment, there are no differences in terms of both hardware and software. The
only difference is branding: the original equipment carries Guangzhou Havit Technology Co.,LTD brand,
the equipment bearing the changed identification carries EPSILON ELECTRONICS,INC brand.

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment bearing the
multiple-listed model.

If you required any additional information, please contact us.

Regards,
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Don Rochel/CEO

EPSILON ELECTRONICS,INC
Phone: 3237223333

Fax: 3237221122

Email: don@poweracoustik.com



